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	No.
	Question
	WestConnect Response

	
	
	

	1
	Within the evaluation criteria, can you please distinguish between “proposed pricing” as opposed to “cost adherence” and how each criteria will be evaluated in the proposal?
	“Proposed Pricing” refers to the respondent’s overall price for services contained in its response as well as the individual categories of services contained in the Attachment 3.

“Cost Adherence” will be an evaluation of the respondent’s ability to perform within cost estimates or budgets as reflected in prior engagement examples provided by the respondent.

Specific objective evaluation criteria have not yet been, and may not be, established.

	2
	Our questions concern the amended language to the RFP on page 7, regarding conflict of interest. We’ve broken the language into two parts to ask specific questions.
· Part One:  The commitment that, if selected by the WC O1K PMC, without the prior approval of the PMC it will not bid on or provide any regional electrical analysis (e.g. WECC rating process) or commercial development services in connection with any of the transmission or non-transmission projects selected in a WestConnect Regional Transmission Plan for a planning cycle in which the entity was retained for any period of time as WestConnect’s Planning Consultant.  
· Part Two:  Further, Planning Consultant will not participate in the development of a proposal to be submitted in a subsequent planning cycle to meet WestConnect Regional Needs without its prior disclosure, and PMC acceptance of, conflict of interest, or firewall, procedures in place to eliminate any information flow between the entity function performing WestConnect Planning Consultant services and the entity functions proposing projects for the WestConnect Regional Planning Process, with such prohibition to expire two years after Planning Consultant ceases to provide Planning Services to the WC O1K PMC.
Part One indicates two types of work for which the Planning Consultant would require PMC approval: 1) regional electrical analysis; and 2) commercial development services in connection with any transmission or non-transmission project selected in the Regional Transmission Plan.  We would call this an “after the fact” condition, since it presumes that WestConnect has already selected a transmission or non-transmission alternative, which the Planning Consultant then wants to work on.  

Part Two of this paragraph seems straightforward.  The clear purpose is to establish that the Planning Consultant would not be able to accept work from an entity proposing a project that WestConnect (and hence the Planning Consultant) would be evaluating as part of its regional plan, unless WestConnect approves the Consultant’s plan to establish a firewall of information between the group working for WestConnect and the group working for the entity proposing a project to WestConnect.  We would call this a “before the fact” condition, since it restricts the Consultant from working with any entity before a project gets submitted to WestConnect, unless the PMC approves.


	No response required – background statement.

	2 a.
	First, can WestConnect please confirm that the “before the fact” and “after the fact” interpretation of the conditions in this paragraph is correct?
	It is a reasonable interpretation.

	2 b.
	In Part Two - Is it okay for the Planning Consultant to continue to work on a transmission or non-transmission project if it was working on that project before being selected as the Planning Consultant, even if that project is later submitted to the PMC for consideration as part of the Regional Transmission Plan?
	WestConnect would expect the Planning Consultant to disclose to the PMC projects it is working on at the start of the engagement for a mutual evaluation of the potential for future conflict.  The potential for any such project to be submitted as a proposed solution to an identified regional need would be part of that evaluation.  WestConnect recognizes that there will likely be a lot of gray area cases at the onset of the engagement with a lot of other work, potentially conflicting work, in the Planning Consultant’s pipeline that will have to be dealt with on a case-by-case basis.  The policy direction stated in the RFP should help alleviate the case-by-case analysis and uncertainty in the future.

	2 c.
	In Part Two - For a utility or developer, could the Planning Consultant analyze whether a new transmission line or non-transmission alternative would be needed to maintain reliability, reduce congestion or connect to renewables, if it is not known whether that project might be offered into the Regional Planning process?
	WestConnect would expect the Planning Consultant to disclose to the PMC projects it begins working on during the engagement for a mutual evaluation of the potential for future conflict.  The potential for any such project to be submitted as a proposed solution to an identified regional need would be part of that evaluation, as would be the effectiveness of the information firewall put in place by the Planning Consultant.

Note that a project adopted by a WestConnect transmission owner would be “rolled up” into the plan and would, in effect, eliminate a determination of a regional need based on the system improvements from that project.

	2 d.
	In Part One - we would like to ask whether or not specific types of work or services would be considered a possible conflict under the provisions in the first part of this paragraph, and whether they would or would not require PMC approval for the Planning Consultant to pursue.  We are interested in clarification for three possible types of work or services, described [on the next page] below:
	No response required.

	2 e.
	Category 1 – Environmental and Planning 

i. If one entity proposes a new or upgraded transmission line as part of the Regional Planning process, would the Planning Consultant be required to obtain PMC approval to provide future environmental permitting services (e.g., EIS support) to this project?  Is this a “commercial development service”?  As you know, environmental permitting work is not expected to be part of the support that the Planning Consultant provides to WestConnect. 


	The discussion of limitation of the provision of “commercial services” applies to a project selected in the WestConnect Regional plan while the Planning Consultant was engaged by WestConnect.  As was discussed at the Bidders’ Conference on October 20, the term “commercial services” is intended to denote activities to further the financial viability of such a project selected in the WestConnect process, whether that be through a search for equity partners for the entity selected to utilize the cost allocation for that project, identification of potential transmission service users, or other similar activities to enhance the commercial or financial success of the project.  WestConnect would expect the Planning Consultant to disclose to the PMC projects within the WestConnect Planning Region it begins working on during the engagement for a mutual evaluation of the potential for future conflict and the effectiveness of the information firewall put in place by the Planning Consultant.  If the engagement were for services other than those enumerated above, there would likely be no conflict.

	2 f.
	Category 1 – Environmental and Planning 

i. Could the Planning Consultant later help a transmission project sponsor with the outreach or stakeholder process for any transmission line selected in the WestConnect process? We would anticipate this type of work would require PMC approval for two years.


	Stakeholder outreach processes in isolation are not within the area of concern to WestConnect.  But WestConnect would expect the Planning Consultant to disclose to the PMC projects within the WestConnect Planning Region it begins working on during the engagement for a mutual evaluation of the potential for future conflict and the effectiveness of the information firewall put in place by the Planning Consultant.

	2 g.
	Category 2 – Energy Market Analysis and Planning
After WestConnect issues a Regional Transmission plan, and identifies the transmission and non-transmission alternatives that make the most sense, could the Planning Consultant later provide a WestConnect member with support to develop and justify their integrated resource plan, given that one of the selected options in the WestConnect plan could be a resource that the member may consider? Would this be a “commercial development service” requiring PMC approval?
	See the answer to Question 2.e.

	2 h.
	Category 2 – Energy Market Analysis and Planning
Would the PMC need to approve whether the Planning Consultant could testify in a WestConnect member’s state(s) on whether a new transmission line that is also part of the Regional Transmission plan is needed?
	WestConnect would expect the Planning Consultant to disclose to the PMC projects it begins working on during the engagement for a mutual evaluation of the potential for future conflict and the effectiveness of the information firewall put in place by the Planning Consultant.  
Appearances before state regulatory bodies, whether in regard to a project identified in the Regional Plan or not, should be disclosed at a minimum to the TOs subject to that regulatory body and better yet to the PMC.  It is difficult to discern from this scenario whether the Planning Consultant would be reiterating the results of the Regional Plan for the state regulatory body or some other factors.  If the testimony contradicted the results of the Regional Plan, it would be considered a conflict.

	2 i.
	Category 2 – Energy Market Analysis and Planning
After WestConnect issues a Regional Transmission plan, could the Planning Consultant help a WestConnect utility evaluate the impact of EPA’s Clean Power Plan on their strategy?  This evaluation might in the future lead to plant retirements; shifts in transmission flows in that state; and the need for new transmission in WC to reach new power supplies.  What if the Planning Consultant is working on 111(d) issues for a utility at the time that WestConnect delivers its plan.  Does the Planning Consultant require PMC approval to continue this work?
	WestConnect would expect the Planning Consultant to disclose to the PMC projects it begins working on during the engagement for a mutual evaluation of the potential for future conflict and the effectiveness of the information firewall put in place by the Planning Consultant.
The conflict requirements listed in the RFP are tied to the term of the contractual relationship with the Planning Consultant.  There are references in these questions to “when the plan issues”, but the critical element is when the Consultant was hired.  As mentioned in the answer to 2.b., WestConnect and the Consultant will have to work through many potentially conflicting engagements at the outset and determine a fair course of action on them.  Evaluations should become easier  later on.

	2 j.
	Category 3 – Energy Efficiency

After the issuance of a WestConnect Regional plan, will it require PMC approval for the Planning Consultant to offer to help a utility with the implementation of an energy efficiency (EE) program or program that was in the Plan?  
	WestConnect would expect the Planning Consultant to disclose to the PMC projects it begins working on during the engagement for a mutual evaluation of the potential for future conflict and the effectiveness of the information firewall put in place by the Planning Consultant..  However, much like line engineering or siting work for a transmission line discussed in answers above, efforts to implement a specific EE project is likely to be outside the PMC’s prohibition.

	2 k.
	Category 3 – Energy Efficiency

i. If the Planning Consultant is already working on an energy efficiency program for a utility in WestConnect, and it later turns out that after the fact – as part of the WestConnect planning process - such an EE program could defer the need (or substitute) for one or more of the transmission lines selected in the regional plan, would the Planning Consultant require PMC approval for the Planning to continue working on that assignment?
	WestConnect would expect the Planning Consultant to disclose to the PMC projects it is working on during the engagement for a mutual evaluation of the potential for future conflict and the effectiveness of the information firewall put in place by the Planning Consultant.  In this instance, if the EE project was submitted as a project to address a regional need it would likely be viewed by the PMC as a conflict of interest absent the existence of an effective information firewall within the Planning Consultant’s organization.

	3
	If the proposer is working on a project(s) that potentially could be submitted into the WC process, does the proposer have to remove an employee from the project if selected for this work, or only at the time the project is selected in the WC planning process?
	See the answer to Question 2.b.

	4
	Does “Planning Consultant” refer to a company as a whole or just the specific team selected to conduct the WC O1k planning process?
	If the Planning Consultant has disclosed its information firewall procedures to avoid conflicts of interest and those procedures are acceptable to the PMC, the term refers to the specific team conducting the WC O1K planning process.  If there are no firewall procedures in place, or the procedures are not acceptable to the PMC, the term refers to the entire company or group of companies supplying services to WestConnect.

	5
	Is the proposer required to disclose all current clients in the WC footprint since they could potentially be a participant in the WC O1k planning process?
	Disclosure of all current clients is not anticipated to be a requirement.  The obligation for disclosure arises if a project the proposer has been working on is submitted as a potential solution for a regional need identified in the WestConnect plan.  Earlier disclosure of the relationship and the information firewall procedures would be appreciated.

	6
	If the proposer is working on a confidential project(s), and cannot disclose information pertaining to the project(s), is it acceptable to disclose “X” number of confidential projects being worked on without including any project specifics?
	WestConnect’s concern is that any project submitted to meet a regional need should be free of the stigma of being the work product of the entity that is performing the system assessments to determine regional needs in the first place and evaluating the performance of projects submitted to meet that need in order to be selected in the WestConnect Plan.  The Proposer’s confidentiality requirement is a problem with the full disclosure of projects being worked on.  One potential solution might be the execution of an NDA by the PMC or its Chair to receive sufficient information to determine the potential for conflict.

	7
	Assuming all costs are included in the proposal can the proposer use the Plexos simulation tool with starting input data benchmarked against the TEPPC 2024 common case instead of the Gridview simulation tool for economic studies?
	WestConnect has no preference for the specific tool utilized as long as the interface to and from the TEPPC databases and analysis results is seamless.

	8
	What is the proposer's role in posting information to the WC website?
	WestConnect retains the services of a website administrator to oversee the use of the WestConnect website.  The proposer would be expected to either provide the information (data, documents, calendaring information, etc.) to the WestConnect website administrator for posting or obtain the necessary administrative credentials to do the posting and calendaring on its own.  The latter arrangement has in the past proven to be very effective and is preferred, but WestConnect can accommodate either arrangement.

	9
	There is a budget of $3 million shown for the 2016 planning process and $1.7 million for an abbreviated process in 2015. Can the Consultant assume the 2015 budget includes money for the data collection effort that would take place in the fall of 2015 that will be done to prepare for the 2016 planning process?
	The budget was developed as a holistic estimate of a cycle of planning costs.  The consultant’s response is required to provide a specific cost to perform the services outlined in the RFP.  The data collection effort for 2016 process is assumed in the 2016 budget, even though some of the collection effort will occur in 2015.

	10
	Does the $3 million apply to only the planning process and not the Business Issues\Process management?
	The budget is for the entire scope of work in Attachment 2 of the RFP.

	11
	With the abbreviated program, how far along is the Draft Study Plan?

How much of the 2015 study plan will the Consultant have to finalize with approval from the PMC?
	The Draft 2015 Study Plan is anticipated to be considered and approved at the November 19 IMC meeting, released for Stakeholder comments, and considered as a “Final” 2015 Study Plan for recommendation to the new PMC at the December 16 IMC meeting.  There is no anticipation that Planning Consultant services will be needed prior to the posting deadline of January 30, 2015 imposed by FERC.

	12
	Is using Gridview a requirement?
	See the answer to Question 7.

	13
	How many cases plus sensitivities will be required?
	No response required – see below.

	13.a.
	a. 2015 Process
	2015 Process – 2024 Heavy Summer and 2024 Light Spring cases.  A coal retirement scenario may also be studied if time and resources are available.  

	13.b.
	b. 2016 Process
	2016 Process hasn’t been decided yet.

	14
	Does the Consultant need to develop the steady state and stability contingency files or will they be provided?
	For the 2015 process, base cases and a list of N-1 contingencies will be provided to the consultant.  The consultant will be required to assimilate all submittals into one set of data capable of being used for both steady-state and transient stability analyses.

	14.a.
	a.  Does WestConnect have a high-level # of contingencies to test?
	For 2015 process analysis will be limited to steady state N-1.

	15
	Does ‘multiple reliability analysis’ refer to N-1-1, or N-2, or both? 
	Both.

For the 2015 process, analyses will be limited to steady state N-1.

	15.a
	a.  Is this required for both steady state and stability analysis ?
	In 2015 the analysis will be a steady state N-1 analysis only.  In future planning cycles the intent is to run an inclusive outage list in the steady state analysis and a reduced number for stability analysis.

	16
	Can the Consultant use TARA software for running the steady state contingency analysis?
	Yes.  Data will be provided in PSLF or PSSE format from the TOs and the results must be made available in both formats, as well.. 

	17
	In the task for ‘Develop Models’, what is required in validating the models?
	Assimilate all updates from individual companies and/or sub-regional group roll-ups and validate that the case solves followed by a one-round review by the individuals that sent the data that they concur with the initial set-up.  For 2015, base case models will be developed by WestConnect.  Consultant will run N-1 contingencies and determine NERC TPL violations.  TO will provide corrective actions.  Consultant will verify corrective actions.

	18
	Does WestConnect have a high-level list of interfaces to dispatch or monitor?
	Not at this time.  All BES elements will be monitored for potential N-1 violations of NERC TPL standards.

	19
	Attachment 3, Item 3, what is Scenario analysis and how is it different to performing Regional reliability assessment?
	Much as in the TEPPC processes, scenario analyses will model alternative futures with varying assumptions of the state of the electrical system in those futures.  The analyses can provide information about how WestConnect and its stakeholders may want to “position” the grid to meet what is agreed upon as a likely future state.  The regional reliability assessment, by contrast, evaluates the near-term likely build out of the system to determine if it meets reliability criteria in the year of the case being studied.

	20
	For the 2016 cycle, can the Consultant assume some transient and post-transient stability analysis is required?
	Yes.



	20.a.
	a.  For Transient, how many contingencies will be required?
	To be determined in the development of the 2016-17 Study Plan.  The Proposer may want to consider providing an estimate the cost of analysis for a contingency.

	20..b.
	b.  For Transient, what should the Consultant monitor?
	To be determined in the development of the 2016-17 Study Plan.

	21
	Clarification from the Bidders meeting:
	

	21.a.
	a.  Can the Consultant assume the RFI Block Diagrams are still relevant?


	The block diagrams are still relevant as they reflect the planning process upon which FERC issued the September 18, 2014 Compliance Order to WestConnect.  However, FERC additionally, in that Order, required WestConnect to provide additional information on various parts of the planning process.  Ultimately, when FERC rules on the sufficiency of the WestConnect filings, some portions of the planning process will change.  But in rulings in other regions, FERC has advised the regions to utilize the approved planning processes and to implement any revisions either within a planning cycle when approved by FERC, or if not susceptible of immediate implementation, with the following planning cycle.

	21.b.
	b.  Main goal is to provide staff to the PMC?
	We discussed at the Bidders’ Conference that the Planning Consultant would be working for and reporting to the PMC and not be tasked to provide a turn-key final product to the PMC for approval.  The Planning Consultant will therefore be providing a staff function at the direction of the PMC.

	21.c.
	c.  What is the required analysis is to identify needs?
	The analysis will be a sufficiently robust regional examination of 1) the reliability of the WestConnect system 2) the potential for economic transactions or congestion relief, and 3) the potential needs to address public policy.

	21.c.i.
	c.i.  For 2015, Can the Consultant assume N-1 load flow analysis only?
	Yes.

	21.d.
	d.  Can the Consultant assume that the solutions analysis will be of proposed projects?
	Yes.

	21.e.
	e.  Should the Consultant be prepared and submit solutions for system issues if none are submitted?
	In a past Order, FERC indicated that if no project were proposed as a solution for an identified regional need to the PMC, the PMC would need to supply its own proposed project for such needs.  The PMC will likely seek the assistance of the Planning Consultant in formulating any such project.

	21.f.
	f.  Should the Consultants assume that they will be assisting in defining process in abbreviated 2015 process?
	It is likely the Planning Consultant will be assisting in the definition of processes in the 2015 planning cycle, and potentially in later planning cycles, as well.

	21.g.
	g.  Can the Consultants provide 2 bids for each process?
	Responder can include the 2015 and 2016 work proposals in a single bid with separate elements for each planning cycle, or provide totally separate bids.  WestConnect would prefer a single bid – the assumption is that there would be no change in the Planning Consultant relationship until at least the end of the 2016 biennial planning cycle (end of 2017).

	21.h.
	h.  Is the Production cost modeling for cost allocation purposes and congestion management?
	Cost allocation and congestion management are certainly two of the uses of production cost modeling.  The models may also be used to identify critical hours of operation that warrant focused power flow or other analyses.

	22
	Is there a preferable production cost software for this study, e.g. PROMOD, …?
	See the answer to Question 7.

	23
	Will WestConnect provide and inform participants on RFP evaluation criteria results and score assignment? 
	WestConnect will consult individually with proposers at their request.  We do not intend to make the range of evaluations public.



	24
	Please provide the relative score for the eight items listed under Evaluation Selection; e.g. Responsiveness 10%, …, Geographical presence and expertise in WestConnect Region 5%
	The weighting for the criteria listed in the RFP has not been established.  There may or may not be a fixed rating or scoring criteria.

	25
	Would WestConnect extend the RFP due date by one week to 11/28?
	No.

	26
	Define the “commercial development services”, in the conflict of interest provision in Section 4 of the RFP.
	As discussed at the Bidders’ Conference, the term was coined to describe potential services a proposer might undertake to help a project sponsor find equity partners, anchor tenants or other entities willing to provide capital or contractual arrangements to make a project more financially viable.
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